ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1409 Coliseum Boulevard, Montgomery, Alabama 36130-3050

Fob James, Jr. Jimmy Butts
Governor Transportation Director

December 15, 1097

TLECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 81-97

TO: ALL HOLDERS
Testing Manual

FROM: Larry Lockett &%4&@_.
Materials and Tests Engi@yer

RE: Change #9 to ALDOT Testing Manual

Please make the following changes to the Alabama Department of Transportation Testing
Manual.

BMTP INDEX: Remove old index (7-1-97) and replace with new index (12-15-97).

BMT PROCEDURES:

BMTP-307: Remove old procedure (2-28-94) and replace with new procedure (10-27-97).
BMTP-344: Remove old procedure (3-18-94) and replace with new procedure (10-27-97).
BMTP-349: Remove old procedure (3-18-94) and replace with new procedure (10-27-97).
BMTP-380: Remove old procedure (4-4-96) and replace with new procedure (10-27-97).
BMTP-384: Remove old procedure (11-10-95) and replace with new procedure (10-27-97).

Please file this Technical Memorandum in the Technical and Advisory Memorandums jackel
contatned 1in the manpual.

I51.S/dh
Attachments





